From: Guy Olliver <Guy@heritagehomes.co.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2021 14:43

To: Michael Higgins; David Lovell

Cc: Judith Woodman; John Llewellyn; ECC Land Charges; Terri Juleff-Skidmore

Subject: CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NMA - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five
Acres Exeter Rd Topsham

Attachments: 08112021-Scan-150554.pdf

Good afternoon Michael

Yes apologies that the commencement notice wasn’t specific enough and thank you for the revised CIL Liability Notice.
| attach the new CIL Commencement Notice for your information — for Phase 2 only at this stage.

Kind regards

Guy

Guy Olliver
Commercial and Technical Manager

Tel: 01392 829900
Email: Guy@heritagehomes.co.uk
Mobile: 07834 322283

THE
BRICKS
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WINNER 2004, 3015, 2007 & 2008

BUILDERS OF FINE HOMES

1A Newton Centre
Thorverton Road
Matford Business Park
Exeter

EX2 8GN

The information contained in this Email and any documents and files transmitted with it is confidential and for the use
of the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments
immediately and notify the sender. Any unauthorised dissemination, copying or storage of this Email and any
attachments, or any misuse or wrongful disclosure of the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited and may be
illegal.

The opinions, statements and thoughts expressed in this Email and its attachments, if any, are those of the individual
sender and not necessarily of Heritage Developments South West Ltd or any associated personnel or company.

Although Heritage Developments South West Ltd believes this Email and any attachments are free of any virus or other
defect which may affect a computer, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Heritage
Developments South West Ltd does not accept any liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from it.



Heritage Developments South West Ltd, 1a Newton Centre, Thorverton Road, Matford Business Park. Exeter. EX2 8GN
Tel: 01392 829900 Fax: 01392 829901 Web: www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk

From: Michael Higgins [mailto:michael.higgins@exeter.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 November 2021 13:41

To: Guy Olliver ; David Lovell

Cc: Judith Woodman ; John Llewellyn ; ECC Land Charges ; Terri Juleff-Skidmore

Subject: RE: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NMA - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd
Topsham

Dear Guy

| wasn’t aware from your commencement notice that you only intended this to relate to Phase 2. However we have
now prepared a revised CIL Liability Notice reflecting the phased delivery of the scheme and indicating the CIL liabilities
for each phase.

Could you please submit asap a revised CIL Commencement Notice accordingly (it would help if this specified the start
dates applying to each phase).

Regards

Michael Higgins

Principal Project Manager (Development)
City Development

Exeter City Council

01392 265616

From: Guy Olliver <Guy@heritagehomes.co.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2021 16:07

To: Michael Higgins <michael.higgins@exeter.gov.uk>; David Lovell <David@heritagehomes.co.uk>

Cc: Judith Woodman <judith.woodman@exeter.gov.uk>; John Llewellyn <john.llewellyn@exeter.gov.uk>; ECC Land
Charges <land.charges@exeter.gov.uk>; Terri Juleff-Skidmore <terri.juleff-skidmore @exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NMA - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd
Topsham

Good afternoon Michael

Thank you for the CIL Liability Notice and Social Housing Relief letter accompanying.

As the project construction is to be phased, my CIL Commencement Notice applies to the first construction phase (Phase
2) only at this stage. Can you confirm that the CIL Liability Notice is to be issued showing the individual phased liabilities
please?

Kind regards

Guy

Guy Olliver
Commercial and Technical Manager

Tel: 01392 829900


http://www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk

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

Sent: 04 November 2021 15:21

To: David Lovell <David@heritagehomes.co.uk>; Guy Olliver <Guy@heritagehomes.co.uk>

Cc: Judith Woodman <judith.woodman@exeter.gov.uk>; John Llewellyn <john.llewellyn@exeter.gov.uk>; ECC Land
Charges <land.charges@exeter.gov.uk>; Terri Juleff-Skidmore <terri.juleff-skidmore @exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: Re CIL Notices 20.0321.FUL and 21.1516.NMA - Land At Broom Park Nurseries And Five Acres Exeter Rd
Topsham

Dear Guy/David

Further to your recent email enclosing a CIL Assumption of Liability Form, CIL Social Housing Relief Form and CIL
Commencement Notice Form please find attached the Council’s formal decision letter in respect of your claim for CIL
Social Housing Relief along with a corresponding CIL Liability Notice.

Regards

Michael Higgins

Principal Project Manager (Development)
City Development

Exeter City Council

01392 265616


http://www.heritagenewhomes.co.uk

See our privacy notice for details on how we manage personal information.

Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer

See our privacy notice for details on how we manage personal information.

Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer



http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer
http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer

This form should be saved to your device and then completed using the free Adobe Acrobat
Reader application or full version of Adobe Acrobat. Many internet browsers and other
applications can display PDF files, but we cannot guarantee their compatibility in regard to
PLANNI NG these forms. We specifically advise users of Apple devices not to use '‘Preview' because of
4 PORTAL known issues.

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) - Form 6: Commencement Notice

This notice must be received by the Collecting Authority prior to commencing your development.
Failure to do so may result in you losing the ability to pay the levy in instalments and you may also incur a surcharge.

Please note: Tk n of tt 'm should onh used for submissions relating to planning applications in Englan
There is a legacy version of the form for use in Wales: Download the legacy version of this form

Please note the following if you have obtained, or intend to obtain, an exemption or relief from the levy

If your CIL liability notice, or revised CIL liability notice, was issued prior to 1 September 2019:

If you have received an exemption or relief from the levy, failure to submit this form, and for it to be received by the collecting authority,
prior to commencing your development will nullify that exemption or relief and make you liable for the levy.

If your CIL liability notice, or revised CIL liability notice, was issued on or after 1 September 2019:

If you have received an exemption or relief from the levy, failure to submit this form, and for it to be received by the collecting authority,
prior to commencing your development will result in a surcharge being applied by the collecting authority equal to 20% of the notional
chargeable amount or £2,500, whichever is the lower amount (or, if you received exceptional circumstances relief from the levy, may result
in the surcharge being applied) .

Please complete the form using block capitals and black ink and send to the Collecting Authority.
See Planning Practice Guidance for CiL for guidance on CIL generally, including "what is a Commencement Notice and when it is issued”.

Privacy Notice
This form is provided by Planning Portal and based on the requirements provided by Government for the sole purpose of submitting
information to a Local Authority in accordance with the The Community infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended).

Please be aware that once you have downioaded this form, Planning Portal will have no access to the form or the data you enter into it
(unless you choose to upload it to any Planning Portal online service in agreement with the relevant terms and conditions). Any subsequent
user of this form is solely at your discretion, including the choice to complete and submit it to a Local Authority in agreement with the
declaration section.

Upon receipt of this form and any subsequent information, it is the responsibility of the Local Authority to inform you of its obligations in
regards to the processing of this information. Please refer to its website for further information on any legal, regulatory and commercial
requirements relating to information security and data protection of the information you have provided.

(Details of Development

A; Planning Application reference / —

Notice of Chargeable Development: !LO/ 0 % (Ll |/ FVL & (L\ 15 \ 6 NM4
B: Development Commencement Date: ﬁ\) | T ‘ AR ﬂ_\ ASE @NL‘/

C: Liability Notice reference: mAmu‘r\, NOTCE 6L AoV, M 5\ ( ‘ YA J

Development permitted by A will commence on B. This will trigger the levy liability described in C.

Site address:

LA KT oom (ACK NVLSeies AND AVE AUlES | EXETal RoAD,
Topswam |, kxemel DevoN  EXD oLy

Description of development:

NemoLmon  OF EXsTING fuhws & Evecqiov OF b1 ZESNENTIAL
WNTTS NGOG AL s oCifTel Lombs DEAINASE & LaNUATING.
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-
Details of person sending this notice

Title: [Vl 2| First name:r D AviD

being sent

(Details of collecting authority to whom the notice is W

Title: First name:mum_— |

Last name: r LOVE]_L Last name: ﬂ’hGé(Nf'

S

Address 1: Mf(ﬁ’@f W@T@dﬁ-j _|

Address 1: [E—?\{’:@_C/{j—“] B)UN—UL :

Address 2: \E—- W NMT}JJ W@E
Address 3: ﬁ“ﬂﬂvm QMA

Address 2: TC{_TX{CCM_ o
Address 3: pf((p{f mm_,

Il

i R =

Town: EXM Town: r&m

County: ON

County: @}N_ _—_—_ —

L

Country: ‘ﬁu K—

Country: m |

Postcode: rEXL f({/\/ J Postcode: T}\ {1 N /\/

]

Telephone number Telephone number

Extension Extension
Country code:  National number: number: Country code:  National number: - number:
#1091 €29900 #1090 265717 |
Email address (optional): Email address (optional):
dovid© Weritzoe oMo - e ke
Please staM)ur interest ix the site: - —

[~ Liable Party /Landowner |~ Applicant [~ Agent

Other (please

give details)
Declaration
By signing this declaration:

full on the date of commencement.

circumstances relief).
-  also confirm my understanding that:
- If my Liability or Revised Liability Notice for CIL was issued before 1 September 2019; and

(which | understand must be granted prior to commencement of the development)

respect of exceptional circumstances relief), and that a surcharge may also be applied.
development will be built.

7 years or more from the date planning permission first permits the chargeable development.
Signed: A7) Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

[ SNt S JE

It is an offence for a person to
collecting authority in response to a requirement under the Communi

- | acknowledge that if the intended date of commencement changes, failure to notify the CIL collecting authority before
development commences of this date with a new commencement notice will result in the CIL amount being due for payment in

- | also acknowledge that failure to notify the CIL collecting authority of the intended date of commencement by submitting a

commencement notice in advance of this date will result in the CIL collecting authority imposing a surcharge of 20% of the
amount of CiL due for payment, up to a maximum of £2,500 (the surcharge is discretionary in respect of exceptional

- If | have either been granted an exemption or relief from the levy, or will be seeking an exemption or relief from the levy

That failure to notify the CIL collecting authority of the intended date of commencement by submitting a commencement notice
in advance of this date will nullify any exemption or relief| have previously obtained, and make me liable for the levy (exceptin

- | confirm that a copy of this notice has been served on all persons known to me as an owner of the land on which the chargeable

For the purpose of CIL, an owner is an owner of a freehold interest in the relevant land or a leasehold interest in the relevant land of

wingly-or r_eik)essly supply information which is false or misleading in a material respect to a charging or
ty Infrastructure Levy Regulations (201 0) as amended (regulation
U 10, SI 2010/ 948). A person guilty of an offence under this regulation may face unlimited fines, two years imprisonment, or both.
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